

From: rkennedy@bidmc.harvard.edu
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2008 8:12 AM
To: Dennis Lawyer
Subject: RE: Dr. Mylan Cohen

Yes, Dr Cohen told me on the phone he was approved as AU at that time.

When I talked to one of our Nuclear Medicine AU physicians (Anthony Parker MD) yesterday that I have know for almost 30 years he remembered co-teaching cardiology residents w/ Dr Cohen shortly after that the merger which sort of confirmed that to me. It was very political at the time of the merger as to what Nuclear Medicine would do and what Cardiology would do. I can speak to that going forward from that time bur not before the merger.

Will continue to look. I am off work today and not on email. but will log in and check email again this afternoon

Rosemary

From: Dennis Lawyer [mailto:Dennis.Lawyer@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2008 8:01 AM
To: Kennedy,Rosemary (BIDMC - Radiation Safety Officer)
Subject: RE: Dr. Mylan Cohen

Did Dr. Cohen tell you that he was and authorized user under the license?

From: rkennedy@bidmc.harvard.edu [mailto:rkennedy@bidmc.harvard.edu]
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2008 8:00 AM
To: Dennis Lawyer; csmarte@erols.com
Subject: RE: Dr. Mylan Cohen

That was the nearest I could get. It was under another license/RSO/ chair at that time. I will have my staff see if they have committee minutes from that time in archives – takes time to do that unfortunately

From: Dennis Lawyer [mailto:Dennis.Lawyer@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2008 6:25 AM
To: 'csmarte@erols.com'; Kennedy,Rosemary (BIDMC - Radiation Safety Officer)
Subject: Dr. Mylan Cohen

I looked through the documentation that was sent and e-mailed. What I didn't see was a statement that Dr. Mylan Cohen was an authorized user under the license during the training of Dr. Notarianni.

I saw that he requested to be an authroized user with the documentation submitted. I didn't see any confirmation that he was granted that authorization.

Dennis Lawyer

E-mail Properties

Mail Envelope Properties (8AE4BA9FBC38904A9E6F7AEAB50FE476B5336C)

Subject: RE: Dr. Mylan Cohen
Sent Date: 10/9/2008 8:12:35 AM
Received Date: 10/9/2008 8:12:35 AM
From: rkennedy@bidmc.harvard.edu

Created By: rkennedy@bidmc.harvard.edu

Recipients:
Dennis.Lawyer@nrc.gov (Dennis Lawyer)
Tracking Status: None

Post Office:
EVS8.its.caregroup.org

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	10150	10/9/2008

Options
Expiration Date:
Priority: olImportanceNormal
ReplyRequested: False
Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal
Recipients received: